

# Gediminas Milašius

Full-Stack Web Developer



## ABOUT ME

Analytical in nature, with a long-term mindset, always planning ahead. Focused on code readability, maintainability, application security and performance.

To have a taste of what I can do, or have most up-to-date information, be sure to check out my personal website. There you will find more information about me, my recent projects, and research.

### EXPERIENCE

#### Full-Stack Web Developer

| Nov 2019 - Present

Using Agile methodologies, worked on projects involving mobile games, maps, and efficient 3D WebGL web applications. Used technologies include, but are not limited to .Net Core 3.1+, Angular 8-10, React.JS, Gatsby, Next.JS, and WebGL frameworks Three.js and Babylon.js.

#### Intern

DevSpark

SneakyBox

| Jun 2016 - Aug 2016

Internship work with a .NET MVC 6 Form Website. Work with Entity Framework, raw SQL Database calls, Back and front end development.

## EDUCATION

MSc. Cyber Security Tallinn University of Technology	Sep 2020 - Present
BSc. Software Engineering Kaunas University of Technology	Sep 2016 - Jun 2020
High School Diploma Kaunas Saulės Gymnasium	Sep 2012 - Jun 2016

### ☑ <u>https://gedas.dev/</u>

- & [Ask individually
- ☑ contact@gedas.dev
- English c1 & Lithuanian
- Tallinn, Estonia

♀ github.com/GedasFX

ໍ່ເທ /in/gediminas-milasius

### SKILLS

React.JS

- Angular 2+
- TypeScript
- .NET Core
- CI/CD

Docker